AGENCY

TO: EMS System

FROM: Daved van Stralen, MD ) -@r V@L%@Q&N\

Medical Director, Riverside County EMS Agency
SUBIJECT: Designated Stroke and STEMI Receiving Centers in Riverside County

DATE: September 30, 2015

The Riverside County EMS Agency has extended Stroke Center and STEMI Receiving Center designations for
several hospitals in Riverside County due to delays in the certifying/accrediting organizations’ site surveys. The
following is a list of specialty center designations and extensions for both specialties:

STEMI Receiving Extension Date Stroke Center Extension Date Level of
Center Designation
Desert Regional Corona Regional December 1, 2015 | Stroke Ready
Medical Center Medical Center Hospital

Eisenhower Medical

Desert Regional

Interventional

Center Medical Center Stroke Center
JFK Memorial Eisenhower Medical Interventional
Hospital Center Stroke Center

Loma Linda University
Medical Center —
Loma Linda

Inland Valley
Medical Center

November 1, 2015

Stroke Ready
Hospital

Loma Linda University
Medical Center —

Kaiser Moreno Valley
Medical Center

Primary Stroke
Center

Murrieta
Palomar Medical Kaiser Riverside Primary Stroke
Center Medical Center Center

Riverside Community

Rancho Springs

November 1, 2015

Stroke Ready

Hospital Medical Center Hospital
Temecula Valley December 1, 2015 Riverside Community Primary Stroke
Hospital Hospital Center

Riverside County
Regional Medical
Center

Primary Stroke
Center

Temecula Valley
Hospital

Primary Stroke
Center

If you have any questions, please contact the EMS Agency at (951) 358-5029.
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Mailing Address: 4065 County Circle Drive o Suite 102, Riverside CA 92503
Phone: (951) 358-5029 » Fax: (951) 358-5160  TDD: (951) 358-5124 s www.rivcoems.org
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